# **Shivam Mehta**

Email: <a href="mailto:shivam.mehta@yahoo.ca">shivam.mehta@yahoo.ca</a>
Portfolio: <a href="http://shivammehta.net">http://shivammehta.net</a>

### Summary

I am a graduate with honors in Advanced Web Development for E-Business program from Humber College. With experience of over 6 years as a developer/programmer I am looking forward for the wonderful opportunity in a well-established organization, to learn new technologies, work and to utilize my education, skills and experience in successful projects.

### **Strengths**

- Meticulous, results-oriented, responsible, able to work independently and easily adapt to rapidly changing situations.
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.
- Strong customer support and systematic problem solving approach.
- o Organized, methodical, thorough, detail oriented and analytical.
- o Strong analytical, debugging/troubleshooting and requirement gathering skills.
- Hardworking, dedicated, able to locate and utilize resources.
- A highly motivated team player/Self-managed with proven ability to effectively manage a heavy workload while dealing with inflexible deadlines and competing priorities.

### **Technical Skills**

Languages		Database		Software	
ASP.NET-1.0 - 4.5 [VB/C#]	7yr	SQL Server (05/08/12)	5yr	Visual Studio (05/08/10/12)	5yr
LINQ to SQL & Entity Framework	4yr	My SQL 5.0	2yr	Xamarin IDE	4mo
Web Services [VB/C#]	5yr	Oracle 8i,9i,10G	1yr	Visual Source Safe 2005	2yr
ASP Classic	6yr	MS Access	4yr	Visual SVN	2yr
VB Script	4yr	IBM DB2	4mo	Tortoise SVN	5yr
PHP 5.0	2yr	XML	5yr	Visual Basic 2005	1yr
Cold Fusion	1yr	Fox Pro	1yr	Adobe Dreamweaver CS3	2yr
JSP	6mo			Adobe Photoshop CS3/CS6	3yr
HTML(4/5) & CSS(1/2/3)	8yr			Adobe Illustrator CS3	4mo
JavaScript/JQuery & JQuery Mobile	7yr			Adobe Flash CS3	2yr
				Adobe Fireworks CS3	4mo

#### Education

Advanced Web Development for E-Business
Humber College, Toronto, Ontario

Oracle Certified Professional and Oracle Certified Administrator
Trios College, Mississauga, Ontario

Enterprise Database Development and Management
Sheridan College, Oakville, Ontario

Bachelor of Computer Applications
SEMCOM College, Gujarat, India

### **Work Experience**

Boost Motor Group - Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Computer Programmer

1. Migrated database SQL Server 2005 from WS 2003 to SQL Server 2012 on WS 2012.

- 2. Migrated windows applications from version .NET 2.0 to .Net 4.0 and websites from WS 2003 IIS 6 to WS 2012 IIS 8.
- 3. Developed complex system based applications for data and image import and export to and from numerous partners with different data formats.
- 4. Designed and Developed responsive desktop and mobile friendly web applications to manage and display listings.
- 5. Optimizing web and mobile sites for google ranking and tracking events.
- 6. Developed reviews sites for dealers where users can login from Facebook or .net login system in MVC.
- 7. Regular maintenance and additions of new features to proprietary multi-dealer vehicle management system where dealers choose to send their vehicle to classifieds like Auto trader, Kijiji, Car Pages, Wheels etc.
- 8. Updating and adding new assemblies in G.A.C.
- 9. Developed custom solutions to import statistics using GoogleAPI for page views and custom dimensions.

Inorbital – Toronto, Ontario Canada

Jul 2010 - Nov 2012

Jan 2013 - Nov 2014

.Net Developer

1. Proactively worked on highly complex deadline driven multiple, parallel projects – team/independent by applying agile development methodologies, development life cycle & practices and current web standards.

- 2. Worked closely with clients to gather requirements. Developed complex events and conference registration forms with custom reports.
- 3. Delivered complex and advanced custom E-commerce registration and store solutions.
- 4. Successfully implemented creative and within budget solutions by layering various latest technologies in short time.
- 5. Developed fast loading modules with combination of ADO.NET, Caching, Web Services, JSON and JQuery.
- 6. Worked extensively with sophisticated yet robust and user friendly bilingual CMS (Kentico, Insite Creation).
- 7. Efficient with writing complex T-SQL queries, views, stored procedures, functions and cursors.
- 8. Experienced with migrating and mapping complex data structure from CSV, MySQL, XML and MSSQL Server databases to MSSQL Server (2005 2012).
- 9. Successfully converted thousands of addresses into coordinates while creating structured data for Google Maps.
- 10. Built highly responsive, mobile friendly Google maps with advanced search based on address, city, postal code and proximity for clients.
- 11. Experienced with setting up and managing many SVN server repositories.
- 12. Developed a highly complex advanced search module with LINQ and ASP.NET where high-school students could select their current courses and grades and they get a list of college & university programs based on criteria and proximity.
- 13. Converting complex formulas from VB Macros to robust and flexible C# functions.
- 14. Developed various highly scalable, responsive desktop and mobile friendly, database driven websites.
- 15. Responsible for supporting and enhancing existing applications while creating detailed documentation for training.
- 16. Worked extensively with integrating third party modules using APIs.

# **Sutton Integrated Inc.** – Toronto, Ontario, Canada Web Developer

Nov 2009 - Jul 2010

- 1. Responsible for Slicing and integrating templates from PSD into proprietary CMS Disclosure Plus.
- 2. Developing/Updating CMS in ASP Classic, MVC, HTML, JavaScript and CSS to support new templates.
- 3. Creating and updating Flash AS3 Websites, Flash Paper and Dreamweaver Templates.
- 4. Maintaining web server and SQL Server 2005 hosting more than 150 websites on IIS 6.5.
- 5. Assisted internal staff in technical challenges.
- 6. Developed VB Script utilities to upload chunk of data into new sites.
- 7. Provided unmatched support to clients while maintaining and enhancing operative applications.
- 8. Experienced with Mac and WS 2003, XP & Vista environment and software installation.

# Earth Day Canada – Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Feb 2009 - Nov 2009

Web Developer (on call)

- 1. Migrated and configured websites and micro sites from Apache Server to WS 2008 IIS 7.0 2008 dedicated server.
- 2. Experienced with integrating 3rd party products and APIs.
- 3. Migrated and configured My SQL 5.0 databases from Linux to WS 2008 dedicated server.
- 4. Responsible for adding, updating new features and regular maintenance to existing web applications.
- 5. Configured IIS 7.0 to handle .NET, PHP and Cold Fusion requests simultaneously.
- 6. Provided technical support to internal staff.
- 7. Designed front end and graphics as required.
- 8. Configured database backup and recovery system for SQL Server 2005 and My SQL 5.0.
- 9. Configured F.T.P server and created accounts to transfer files with different access rights.
- 10. Responsible for writing detailed documentation of existing databases, web application and F.T.P access, server configurations for training.
- 11. Developed various batch utilities for various repetitive tasks.
- 12. Experienced with search engine optimization, MS Office, MS Excel.

## Trioro.inc - Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Jun 2008 - Sep 2008

### .Net Developer

- 1. Developed Content Management System for Microsoft News web site.
- 2. Worked intensively on TSQL,.NET 3.5 C#/VB.NET, AJAX, XML, Java Script for Community Server CMS.
- 3. Programmed high quality customized database driven web applications.

## **Highlights & Achievements**

- Certified Kentico Developer.
- Oracle certified Professional and Administrator.
- Recognized for being a supportive team leader and team player for the project management.
- Earned over 80% marks in all programs completed at Humber and Sheridan College.

References will be available upon request.